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Madison County, Mississippi

Comptroller’s Office

Memo

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Shelton Vance
Comptroller

CcC:
Date: February 4, 2013
Re: Pay Adjustments

Based on the resolution passed in September and the budget plan that was put in place on September
26, 2012, | have calculated the pay adjustment for each person that has been employed at least one
year as of 2/1/2013. The pay adjustment is 3% for the county’s portion of the person's pay, unless
restricted because of state law.

The listing of changes is attached to this memo and presented for your approval so that the payroll can
be processed in advance of presentation on a claims docket.



Emp -

- Number = - Employee Name = -

Basis of Pay
Department Name Pay Frequency Hire Date

Current Pay
Rate

Revised Effective
Pay Rate Date

3751 OVERBY, DAVID W
544 TAYLOR, JENNIFER C

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR - Salary. . Monthly 2/1/2012
COMMUNICATION SVCS-911 / Salary. Monthly 2/8/2012
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

8750
2583.34

90125 2/1/2013
2660.84 2/1/2013





